
Springville Aquatic Activity Center Exploratory Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, March 24, 2015 7:00pm  

 

Members present:  Colleen Tingey, Marcie Harris, Mike Stansfield, Jack Daybell, Jane Thorpe, Lesa Hyer, 

Lorinne Morris, Ben Jolley, Julie Park, Mark Brewer, Devin Bird, Alan Bird, Kathryn Crandall 

Absent: Jose Inclan,  

City Staff present: John Penrod, Meredith Jones, Alex Roylance, Jake Davies, Corey Meredith 

City Council members present:  Wilford Clyde 

Guests: Brent Tippets from VCBO 

Public: Lisa Willey 

 

Proceedings:  

The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 

 

March 10, 2015 meeting minutes were approved.  

 

Consideration of a location for a future aquatic/recreation center site—VCBO 

Chairman Brewer turned the time over to Brent Tippets from VCBO to discuss location sites.  Mr. Tippets 

recommended to the committee that the site they pick needs to be defensible since it will come under tight 

scrutiny during the campaign process.  He recommended that the committee choose the site that is the least 

obtrusive and the most defensible.  VCBO evaluated 12 sites in Springville based on features that would work 

well for aquatic/recreation center.   

 

Arts Park Site  

Mr. Tippets presented to the committee an evaluation of the Arts Park based on two different configurations: (1) 

only Springville owned property, and (2) with Springville owned property and acquired private land.  In both 

configurations, the center fits on the site.  Mr. Tippets said there would be problem with parking, especially if there 

were multiple events.  In configuration #1, a major event in the Arts Park would require shutting down the 

Aquatic/Rec Center.  Both configurations require losing both the tennis courts and playgrounds. Configuration #2 

allows the center to be positioned better on the property.  It also gains additional parking.  Mr. Tippets expressed 

concern that the site would be buried (hidden from view) and would be a shared venue with major events in the 

community.  John Penrod mentioned that the tennis courts are shared with Nebo School District and would need 

to be replaced, and the parking lot is contracted with the school district for a driving range, but those issues that 

could be worked out.  The committee discussed that the site was not visible from the road, Weight Ave not good 

access, developing access would increase costs of the site, and the area already gets congested from events 

held at the Arts Park.  Colleen Tingey suggested additional improvements need to be weighed against that fact 

the site is owned by Springville City.   

 

VCBO Site Selection Consideration  

Mr. Bird asked Mr. Tippets for his professional opinion about the site.  Mr. Tippets responded that his group had 

created a scale to evaluate each site based on different features.  Sites that have low numbers were low in scores 

that site was not adequately sized for the center and/or no potential for additional building.  The Arts Park site did 

not score as high as the West Fields or Old Westside Elem. sites in terms of the potential for development and 

the success of the facility.  VCBO thinks that the Arts Park is not the best site for the committee to recommend.  

Colleen Tingey asked what was the criteria that VCBO used to make their evaluations.  Mr. Tippets said that the 

criteria were broken down by several goals.  These goals were: 

 Location: the site is centrally located for the majority of residents, the site is visible from the roads, an 

aquatic center is compatible with the existing surrounding uses (a center buried in a residential area 

would not compatible with existing uses since the center would increase the traffic to that area), and the 

site is currently owned by Nebo School District or Springville City. 



 Access:  convenient access, increased traffic does not negatively impact neighbors, existing transit 

access within ¼ mile, and accessible to pedestrians 

 Site Features: large enough to accommodate the center and parking, space on site for future building and 

parking growth, convenient access to utilities, no natural features, such as groundwater, that would 

negatively impact the site, not a public park that residents would have attachments and would not want to 

be replaced with a center, and no facilities that need to be demolished, abated or removed from the site.   

Colleen suggested that another criteria would be which sited would the voters prefer.  She suggested that 

Westfield site would not meet this criteria because the east-side Springville residents would unlikely vote for it.  

Marcie Harris suggested that the criteria that would keep residents voting in a favor of a site were its costs.  She 

suggested that selling the Westfield site as the cheapest place to build, and residents would be more likely to vote 

for the center if they felt the center was being done as lowest cost to residents. She and Mr. Bird suggested that 

biggest concern voters had with the 2011 proposed rec center was that it was too much money spent right after 

two major building projects.  

 

Old Westside Elementary School Site 

Mr. Bird expressed concern about access to this site.  Mr. Tippets confirmed that access was the biggest problem 

with this site, and that the conditions would need to be improved since there would be increased numbers of 

people using this area. He said the site would need to have access off 400 South.  Lorinne Morris suggested that 

if this site was chosen, it would get a two-for-one benefit for the community: tearing down of old building and a 

new recreation center.  Concern was expressed for the dangerous access to the site.  The expense of purchasing 

property to secure a better and taking down the building was estimated to be $4 million.  Mayor suggested the 

benefit of the Old Westside Elementary School property was getting rid of eye-sore building and the property was 

neutral—not on the west or east side of Springville.   

 

West Fields Site 

Committee member asked if the ground water level was a concern for building the center in the West Fields as 

compared with other sites.  Mr. Tippets responded that is problem with many of the sites in Springville.  He said 

that his firm can build in high water, and there would be additional costs but not major costs.  Marcie Harris 

suggested that the West Fields site would feel better to voters since the 2011 bond election because there has 

been more development, such as more businesses and a light at 950 West.  She said that access was the best of 

all the sites, and the center would be visible to commuters on 400 South. There would be an elementary school 

and church next the site.  Mr. Bird said that the West Fields site would allow other communities, especially 

schools that will use the aquatic center for competition, access to the center.  Mayor said that the West Fields was 

his number one site for the center in 2011.   

 

Mayor’s report Gammell property 

Colleen asked if the pond on the Arts Park site could be drained since it was not a natural feature.  Mayor 

responded that site had several natural springs located on it.  She asked if draining the pond would allow the 

center to be located in a better position, meaning more parking and closer to the high school.  Alex said that the 

difficulty with moving center to that location would be the power lines directly above.  Mayor said that Gammell 

family owns 24 acres that includes two right-of-ways from 400 South and Weight Ave and hillside that has the 

foliage.  He said that the 24 acres includes a lot unusable land, but would make a nice park area.  Mayor said that 

Ray Gammell said that his family may be willing to sell, but would want to sell all 24 acres.  A committee member 

asked the mayor what he thought the cost would be.  The mayor did not know, but suggested that parts of the 

property could be sold off and recoup the costs and the area would be a nice park for our community.   Mayor 

said there was not much money in the park fund, and there several other parks that need the funds to be finished.  

Ben Jolley said he was concerned about Gammell property as the site for the center since its negotiation for 

purchase would not work with the timing of the bond election for this November.  Jolley suggested that since the 

Gammells were not yet decided in the sale of their property this could affect the timing of passing the bond.  That 

the site needed to be decided in order to get the bond passed.  Mayor responded saying that if the dream was to 



buy the whole property and make it into a community park and recreation center, the city could not do that within 

a year.  He said he didn’t know if that would be best for the community:  to wait and develop that site or to go with 

another location.  Mayor said that there is a commitment if the area gets developed, the road into Arts Park will 

need to be developed into a better road.  John Penrod confirmed the agreement was made in 1987.  Mr. Tippets 

said that his configuration #2 used two acres of the Gammell property.  He said it was a tight fit.  Jane Thorpe 

said that she was worried that using the Arts Park site would be “shoving” the rec center into a location rather 

than site that would allow it to stand out.  Mayor felt there was enough ground in the site owned by Springville City 

and Nebo School District to make the center fit.  Mayor felt the Arts Park location would make the center very 

accessible to several neighborhoods. Mayor said that Arts Park site has some challenges, but if there was more 

property for the center, this site would be a good site since it is close to the high school, closer to the people who 

vote, and be a more popular site.  He reminded the committee that when the 2011 bond election was held, the 

number one site location was out in the West Fields and there was a lot of negative feedback about that site.  

 

Chairman Brewer motioned that West Fields be the site that committee recommends to city council.  The motion 

was seconded.  Motion approved.  Committee members Julie Park, Colleen Tingey, and Lorinne Morris voted 

“no.”  They recommended the Old Westside Elementary School as the site.  Julie Park said that she felt the West 

Side Elementary School site was more centrally located.  Morris suggested that Springville businesses on Main 

Street would be more likely to support the center if located in a place that benefited them, and they not support a 

center that took business away from Main Street.  Colleen Tingey said that she felt this site would allow 

Springville business to get behind the passing of the bond since the center would be located in the center of town.  

She also suggested that the core of the people who vote would behind the center if located more centrally.  She 

said that she felt the West Fields site was the better site, but she felt more people who vote would be more in 

favor of centrally located site.  Chairman Brewer said he felt that West Fields site was the best recommendation 

for the city council, and it was now time to move this forward. Ben Jolley suggested that VCBO’s criteria for 

judging the sites should be given to committee who will move the site forward as a way of educating the public. 

This will show that decision for the site was based upon criteria that most residents will understand the criteria 

and persuade them towards this site.  Mr. Tippets said to the committee that the discussion was beneficial since it 

allowed the committee to see the West Fields is the most defensible site.  What the committee decided was the 

West Fields was the most affordable, best access, more visible, and there are no encumbrances to the process.  

If the process is pushed back, construction costs will increase. Mayor said that if there was a discussion about the 

site to the public, that discussion should say that the committee consider 12 sites that was narrowed to three (Arts 

Park, Old Westside Elementary School, and the West Fields), here the problems with the other two sites and here 

are the advantages for the West Fields site.  

 

A sub-committee was created to attend the Springville City Council work session meeting on April 14
th
 at 5:15pm.  

The sub-committee members include:  Mike Stansfield, Lesa Hyer, Jane Thorpe, Colleen Tingey, Kathryn 

Crandall, Julie Park, Marcie Harries, Devin Bird, Mike Stansfield, and Ben Jolley.  Marcie Harris, Colleen Tingey, 

and Ben Jolley will present to council.  Brent Tippets will also attend and prepare to present.  

 

The Mayor suggested that those presenting need to explain the reasoning behind each recommendation.  Explain 

the pluses and minuses of the recommendations.   

 

Chairman Brewer asked Lorinne to make a summary of why the committee made the recommendations they did.  

Committee concluded their tasks.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 8:00pm 

 

Minutes submitted by Lorinne Morris, secretary 


